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Mark Myrowich, CEO
ErosionControlBlanket.com
Box 69

Riverton, MB, ROC 2R0

Email: mark@ecb.ca

Dear Mr. Myrowich:
Re: ErosionControlBlanket.Com Inc — Notice of Alteration

Thank you for the Notice of Alteration dated May 22, 2015 submitted by Asmundsson
Engineering on your behalf. The submission describes your intention to expand the fibre
recovery system and increase the stenlog production capacity at your Riverton Erosion Control
Blanket manufacturing facility. The Notice of Alteration will be considered in accordance with
Section 14 of The Environment Act.

The proposed changes to the Development as Licensed are as follows:
1. Install a new waste fibre recovery system.
2. Increase the production capacity of stenlog.
3. Install a dust collection system to control fugitive dust emission.
4. Construction of waste fibre storage and handling system.

Based on the information provided, and after much consideration, | have determined that
the potential environmental effects of the proposed changes to the facility are significant.
Therefore, ErosionControlBlanket.com is required to submit an Environment Act Proposal
(EAP) in accordance with section 10(1) of The Environment Act. Please refer our website at the
following link for information to assist in preparation of a complete EAP.

http://www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal/publs/index.html

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at (204)
945-7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Y ours sincerely,

“original signed by”
Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c. Don Labossiere, Director — Environmental Compliance and Enforcement,
Donna Smiley, Provincial Manager — Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Katie Martin, Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registry
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